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July 11, 2022
TO: Jeanette Finch
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2022-2028 KMPO TIP Amendment #17 Request to modify the FY 2022 Transportation Improvement Program
by increasing KN 20352 U.S. 95 JCT SH-53 IC, Garwood Rd UPRR Bridge $225,000 in PC and LP.

This amendment provides additional funding to a previously programmed project KN 20352 U.S. 95 JCT SH-53 IC, Garwood Rd UPRR Bridge. The project was
previously programmed in 2019 and is nearing completion. Additional funding is being provided to address contracted engineering and lane purchase activities
necessary to complete the work. This amendment increases PC $6,500 and LP by $218,500 in FY 2022

ITD District 1 Modification Request to a Previously Programmed and Obligated Project

FY 2022 Funding
w/Match Related Actions Underway
Threshold |
Key Program Fund =>100,000
Mumber | District| Year Route Project Name Program Current 5 Revised & | Type mD Phases | Cost Change Offset
20352 1 2019 |Usgs JCT SH 53 IC, GARWOOCD RD, UPRR BR, & FRONTAGE RDS  |Bridge Restoration g - £ 225000 | FA [Increass PC,LP [ & 225000 20735

The 2022-2028 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #17 provides for the amendment of an existing and previously programmed projects by
Administrative Modification where the changes do not materially change the design, concept, or scope of the original project previously obligated or currently in
the program. The Kootenai Metropolitan Planning Organization, approves Amendment #17 effective July 11, 2022

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website at www.kmpo.net on July 11, 2022.
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